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Celine Fung (LKKAuto)

Fram: Celine Fang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 1:50 PM

To: Darrer Lee \

Ce Vanessa Ngol Jensen Ow

Subject: RE QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION NOWV 2018
Cear Darren,

The valuation of vehicles is as below:
1) SKZ4989D  MV: S58K FS: 553K

2)S/VIG50X  MV: 519K FS: 518,654.00

As at Novernber 2018

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phione: Bagh-4561'| email: pelinefong@lkkautbicom | fax: b2s6-4315
Hlk:s1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 8{308533)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 10:44 AM
To: Celine Fong (LkKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Vanessa Ngol <Vanessa.Ngoi@hibank.com.sg>; Jensen Ow <Jensen.Ow@hlbank.com sg>

Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION NOV 2018
Cear Celine,

We would like to have a desktop Valuation for below vehicte:
1) SKZ49789D

2) SJ)V3950X

Attached with log card and picture

Thank you

Bes| Regards

Carren Lee
PFS Credit Approval & Collections

3E HL Bank

1'Waillich Street, #29-01 Guoco Towsr, Singapore 078881
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Thank you for Ve trust shown in vs.




Celine Fona_(LKK.Auto)

—
From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>
Sent Wednesday, 7 November 2018 10:44 AM
To: Cehline Fong (LEKAuta)
Ce: Vanessa Nooi) lensen Ow
Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOR VALLIATION NOV 2078
Attachments: SJVOISON - HL BANK.ZIF: 369 __11.zip; img-Y07102318-0001 pdf, img-Y07102 343-0001 pdf

Jgar Celine,

We wauld like to have a desktop Valuation for below vehicle
1) SKZ49789D

2) SIV3IS0X

Attached with log card and picture

Thank you

Hest Regards

Darren Lee
PFS Credil Approval & Colleclions

3E HL Bank

1 Wallich Strest, #2901 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078381
(L. +55 6348 8338 || DID; +85 6349 8318
Wabsite: www hibank.com.sg
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WER018 Singopore Used Car Listings - sgCariart

1

Jaguar X-Type Used Vehicle List (1 vehicles)
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& 2004-2018 sgCarMart, All rights ressrved.

| THE UNLY PLACE FUR SMARY CAR BUYIRS

Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate  EngCap  Mileage  Company Avaliability
Jaguar X-Type 2.0SE $25,000 - 12-Mpr-2009 2088 - Avallable
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